
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – February 27, 2017

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Scott Pence called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  

2. Minutes

Minutes from our January 23, 2017 meeting were approved as distributed.

3. Upcoming CLE

Scott reported that the presentation from our January 23rd meeting would be concluded at one of our subsequent conferences (either March or April, 2017).  Vice-Chair Michael Meyer reported that he would contact the speaker currently lined-up for our March meeting and the speakers from our January meeting to determine the best time for them to conclude that presentation.  

4. CLE Presentation (12:07-1:07):
George J. Meyer, Esq., of Carlton Fields and Arthur J. Menor, Esq., of Shutts & Bowen spoke about “Risk Finance/Risk Transfer—Contractually Managing and Balancing Risks.”  

5. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at 1:09 P.M.
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